
 
 
  

  Finantsjärelevalve asutused maailmas 

  
  

Viited teiste riikide finantsjärelevalvega tegelevate asutuste veebilehtedele. Näiteks kui Eestis
investeerimisteenuseid pakkuva äriühingu asukohaks on mõni teine riik, saab selle riigi
finantsjärelevalve asutuse veebilehelt kontrollida, kas äriühing on selles riigis registreeritud, või
edastada vastava riigi finantsjärelevalvele selle kohta kirjalik järelepärimine.

Albaania

Bank of Albania
Albanian Financial Supervisory Authority

Ameerika Ühendriigid

United States Securities and Exchange Commission
The Federal Reserve

Argentina

Comisión Nacional de Valores

Austria

Financial Market Authority
Oesterreichische Nationalbank

Bahrein

The Central Bank of Bahrain

Barbados

Financial Services Commission

Bermuda

The Bermuda Monetary Authority

Bosnia ja Hertsegoviina
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https://www.bankofalbania.org/home/
http://amf.gov.al/?lng=1
https://www.sec.gov/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/default.htm
http://www.cnv.gov.ar/
http://www.fma.gv.at/en/
http://www.oenb.at/en/
http://www.cbb.gov.bh
http://www.fsc.gov.bb/
http://www.bma.bm/


 
Securities Commission of Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Briti Neitsisaared

British Virgin Islands Financial Services Commission

Columbia

Superintendencia Financiera de Colombia

Dominikaani Vabariik

Superintendencia de Valores de la Republica Dominicana

Egiptus

Egyptian Financial Supervisory Authority

Filipiinid

Securities and Exchange Commission

Gibraltar

Financial Services Commission

Hispaania

Comisión Nacional del Mercado de Valores
Dirección General de Seguros y Fondos de Pensiones
Banco de España

Honduras

Comisión Nacional de Bancos y Seguros

Horvaatia

Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency

Iisrael

Israel Securities Authority

Indoneesia
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http://www.komvp.gov.ba/site/index.php/en/
http://www.bvifsc.vg/
https://en.superfinanciera.gov.co/jsp/index.jsf
http://www.siv.gob.do
http://www.efsa.gov.eg/jtags/efsa_en/index_en.jsp
http://www.sec.gov.ph/
http://www.fsc.gi/
http://www.cnmv.es/portal/home.aspx?lang=en
http://www.dgsfp.mineco.es/
http://www.bde.es/bde/en/
http://www.cnbs.gob.hn/
http://www.hanfa.hr/en/mainpage.html
http://www.isa.gov.il/


 
Financial Services Authority

Itaalia

Commissione Nazionale per le Societa e la Borsa
Commissione di Vigilanza sui Fondi Pensione
Istituto per la Vigilanza sulle Assicurazioni
Banca d’Italia

Jamaica

Financial Services Commission

Jordaania

Jordan Securities Commission

Kanada

Ontario Securities Commission
Autorite des Marches Financiers

Kreeka

Capital Market Commission
Bank of Greece

Küpros

Cyprus Securities and Exchange Commission
Central Bank of Cyprus

Liechtenstein

Financial Market Authority

Lõuna-Aafrika Vabariik

Financial Services Board

Läti

Latvijas Banka

Malaisia

Securities Commission
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http://www.ojk.go.id/en/Default.aspx
http://www.consob.it/
http://www.covip.it/
http://www.isvap.it/isvap/imprese_jsp/HomePage.jsp
http://www.bancaditalia.it/homepage/index.html?com.dotmarketing.htmlpage.language=1
http://www.fscjamaica.org/
http://www.jsc.gov.jo/public/mainEnglish.aspx?page_id=1454
http://www.osc.gov.on.ca/
http://www.lautorite.qc.ca/en/index.html
http://www.hcmc.gr/en_US/web/portal/home
http://www.bankofgreece.gr/Pages/en/default.aspx
http://www.cysec.gov.cy/en-GB/home/
https://www.centralbank.cy/
https://www.fma-li.li/en/
http://www.fsb.co.za/
http://www.fktk.lv/en/
http://www.sc.com.my/


 
Central Bank of Malaysia

Maldiivid

Capital Market Development Authority
Maldives Monetary Authority

Maroko

Autorité Marocaine du Marché des Capitaux

Mehhiko

Comisión Nacional Bancaria y de Valores

Mongoolia

Financial Regulatory Commission

Nigeeria

Securities and Exchange Commission

Omaan

Capital Market Authority

Pakistan

Securities and Exchange Commission

Peruu

Superintendencia del Merdaco de Valores

Portugal

Comissão do Mercado de Valores Mobiliários
Insurance and Pension Funds Supervisory Authority
Banco de Portugal

Rootsi

Finansinspektionen
Sveriges Riksbank
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http://www.bnm.gov.my/
http://www.cmda.gov.mv/
http://www.mma.gov.mv/
http://www.ammc.ma/en
http://www.cnbv.gob.mx/en/Paginas/default.aspx
http://www.frc.mn/en/
http://www.sec.gov.ng/
https://www.cma.gov.om/
http://www.secp.gov.pk/
http://www.smv.gob.pe/
http://www.cmvm.pt/en/Pages/homepage.aspx
http://www.asf.com.pt/EN
http://www.bportugal.pt/en-US/Supervisao/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.fi.se/Folder-EN/Startpage/
http://www.riksbank.se/en/


 
Saksamaa

Federal Financial Supervisory Authority
Deutsche Bundesbank

Saudi Araabia

Capital Market Authority
Saudi Arabian Monetary Agency

Singapur

Monetary Authority of Singapore

Sloveenia

Securities Market Agency
Insurance Supervision Agency
Bank of Slovenia

Sri Lanka

Securities and Exchange Commission
Central Bank of Sri Lanka
Insurance Board of Sri Lanka

Taani

Finanstilsynet
Danmarks Nationalbank

Taipei

Financial Supervisory Commission

Trinidad ja Tobago

Central Bank of Trinidad and Tobago

Tšiili

Superintendencia de Valores y Seguros

Türgi

Capital Markets Board
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http://www.bafin.de/EN/Homepage/homepage_node.html
http://www.bundesbank.de/Navigation/EN/Home/home_node.html
https://cma.org.sa/en/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.sama.gov.sa/sites/SAMAEN/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.mas.gov.sg/
http://www.a-tvp.si/Eng/Default.aspx
https://www.a-zn.si/en/
http://www.bsi.si/en/
http://www.sec.gov.lk/?lang=en
http://www.cbsl.gov.lk/index.asp
http://www.ibsl.gov.lk/
http://www.finanstilsynet.dk/en
http://www.nationalbanken.dk/
http://www.fscey.gov.tw/
http://www.central-bank.org.tt/index.php
http://www.svs.cl/
http://www.cmb.gov.tr/


 
Ukraina

National Bank of Ukraine

Uruguay

Central Bank

Uus-Meremaa

Financial Markets Authority
Reserve Bank of New Zealand

Venezuela

Superintendencia Nacional de Valores

Ühendkuningriigid

Financial Conduct Authority
Prudential Regulation Authority

Alžeeria

Commission d´Organisation et de Surveillance des Operations de Bourse

Araabia Ühendemiraadid

Securities and Commodities Authority
Central Bank of the United Arab Emirates

Austraalia

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority
Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Bahama

Securities Commission of the Bahamas

Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission
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http://www.bank.gov.ua/control/en/index
http://www.bcu.gub.uy/
http://www.fma.govt.nz/
http://www.rbnz.govt.nz/
http://www.sunaval.gob.ve/snv/site/index.php
https://www.the-fca.org.uk/
http://www.bankofengland.co.uk/pra/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.cosob.org/
http://www.sca.gov.ae/english/pages/default.aspx
http://www.centralbank.ae/en/index.php
http://www.apra.gov.au/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.asic.gov.au/
http://www.scb.gov.bs/
http://www.secbd.org/


 
Belgia

Financial Services and Markets Authority
National Bank of Belgium

Boliivia

Autoridad de Fiscalizacion y Control de Pensiones y Seguros

Brasiilia

Securities and Exchange Commission of Brazil

Bulgaaria

Financial Supervision Commission
Bulgarian National Bank

Costa Rica

Superintendencia General de Valores

Ecuador

Superintendencia de Compañías

El Salvador

Superintendencia del Sistema Financiero

Ghana

Securities and Exchange Commission

Hiina

China Securities Regulatory Commission

Holland

The Netherlands Authority for the Financial Markets
De Nederlandsche Bank

Hongkong

Securities and Futures Commission
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http://www.fsma.be/en.aspx
https://www.nbb.be/en
https://www.aps.gob.bo/Paginas/Inicio.aspx
http://www.cvm.gov.br/subportal_ingles/index.html
http://www.fsc.bg/en/
http://www.bnb.bg/?toLang=_EN
http://www.sugeval.fi.cr/Paginas/English.aspx
https://www.supercias.gob.ec/portalscvs/
http://www.ssf.gob.sv/
http://www.sec.gov.gh/
http://www.csrc.gov.cn/pub/csrc_en/
https://www.afm.nl/en
http://www.dnb.nl/en/home/index.jsp
http://www.sfc.hk/web/EN/index.html


 
Iirimaa

Central Bank and Financial Services Authority of Ireland

India

Securities and Exchange Board of India

Island

Financial Supervisory Authority
Central Bank of Iceland

Jaapan

Financial Services Agency

Jersey

Jersey Financial Services Commission

Kaimanisaared

Financial Services Authority

Kasahstan

National Bank of Kazakhstan

Keenia

Capital Markets Authority

Kõrgõztan

National Commission on Securities Market

Leedu

Supervision Service Bank of Lithuania 

Luksemburg

Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier
Commissariat aux Assurances
Banque Centrale du Luxembourg
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http://www.centralbank.ie/
http://www.sebi.gov.in/
http://en.fme.is/
http://www.cb.is/
http://www.fsa.go.jp/en/index.html
http://www.jerseyfsc.org/
http://www.iomfsa.im//
http://www.nationalbank.kz/?switch=english
http://www.cma.or.ke/
http://www.nsc.kg/
http://www.lbank.lt/supervision
http://www.cssf.lu/en/
http://www.commassu.lu/
http://www.bcl.lu/en/index.html


 
Lõuna-Korea

Financial Supervisory Service

Makedoonia

Securities and Exchange Commission

Malawi

Reserve Bank of Malawi

Malta

Malta Financial Services Authority
Central Bank of Malta

Mauritius

Financial Services Commission

Moldova

National Commission for Financial Markets
National Bank of Moldova

Montenegro

Komisija za hartije od vrijednosti

Norra

Financial Supervisory Authority
Norges Bank

Paapua Uus-Guinea

Investment Promotion Authority

Panama

Superintendencia del Merdaco de Valores

Poola

Financial Supervision Authority

                             9 / 11

http://english.fss.or.kr/fss/eng/main.jsp
http://www.sec.gov.mk/
http://www.rbm.mw/
http://www.mfsa.com.mt/
https://www.centralbankmalta.org/
http://www.fscmauritius.org/
http://www.cnpf.md/en/prez/
http://www.bnm.md/en
http://www.scmn.me//index.php?sadrzaj=224
http://www.finanstilsynet.no/en/
http://www.norges-bank.no/en/
http://www.ipa.gov.pg/
http://www.supervalores.gob.pa/
http://www.knf.gov.pl/en/index.html


 
Prantsusmaa

Autorité des marchés financiers
Banque de France

Rumeenia

Financial Supervision Authority
National Bank of Romania

Sambia

Securities and Exchange Commission

Serbia

National Bank of Serbia

Slovakkia

The National Bank of Slovakia

Soome

Financial Supervisory Authority
Suomen Pankki

Süüria

Syrian Commission for Financial Markets and Securities

Šveits

Financial Market Supervisory Authority

Tai Kuningriik

Securities and Exchange Commission
Bank of Thailand

Tansaania

Capital Market and Securities Authority
Bank of Tanzania

Tšehhi
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http://www.bportugal.pt/en-US/Supervisao/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.banque-france.fr/en/home.html
http://asfromania.ro/en/
http://www.bnro.ro/Home.aspx
http://www.seczambia.com/
http://www.nbs.rs/internet/english/55/index.html
http://www.nbs.sk/en/home
http://www.finanssivalvonta.fi/en/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.suomenpankki.fi/en/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.scfms.sy/
https://www.finma.ch/en/#Order=4
http://www.sec.or.th/EN/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.bot.or.th/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.bot.go.tz/


 
Czech National Bank

Tuneesia

Financial Market Council

Uganda

Capital Markets Authority

Ungari

Bank of Hungary

Usbekistan

Center for Coordination and Control over Functioning of Securities Market
Central Bank of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Venemaa

The Central Bank of the Russian Federation 
Federal Financial Markets Service of Russia

Vietnam

State Securities Commission
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http://www.cnb.cz/en/index.html
http://www.cmf.tn/
http://www.cmauganda.co.ug/
http://www.mnb.hu/en
http://www.csm.gov.uz/en/
http://www.cbu.uz/en/
http://www.cbr.ru/eng/
http://www.cbr.ru/eng/
http://ssc.gov.vn/ssc/faces/en/enmenu/enpages_home;jsessionid=Nby2X15XvxTdsRcXycGvPJB1v1m3yPKpKqfyvnNyLTkwfYSThCv1!-12492292?_afrLoop=19285414787627812&_afrWindowMode=0&_afrWindowId=null#%40%3F_afrWindowId%3Dnull%26_afrLoop%3D19285414787627812%26_afrWindowMode%3D0%26_adf.ctrl-state%3D4gftrmfyq_4
https://fi-test.bellcom.tech/et/teavitused?menu=menu_link_content:be530244-85e5-41ed-b422-5dbf586186cb
http://www.tcpdf.org

